

# Fiji Electricity Authority

**TENDER No: MR14/2015** 

# SUPPLY OF CATERPILLAR 3516 GENERATOR OVERHAUL PARTS

## **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

SECTIO	N A: INVITATION FOR TENDERS	4
SECTIO	N B: INSTRUCTION TO TENDERERS	5
1.	ELIGIBLE TENDERERS	5
2.	COST OF TENDERING	5
3.	CONTENTS	5
4.	CLARIFICATION OF TENDER DOCUMENT	5
5.	AMENDMENT OF TENDER DOCUMENT	6
6.	LANGUAGE OF TENDER	6
7.	DOCUMENT COMPRISING THE TENDER	6
8.	TENDER FORM	6
9.	TENDER PRICES	6
10.	TENDER CURRENCIES	7
11.	GOOD'S ELIGIBILITY AND CONFORMITY TO TENDER DOCUMENTS	7
12.	VALIDITY OF TENDERS	8
13.	FORMAT AND SIGNING OF TENDER	8
14.	SEALING AND MARKING OF TENDERS	8
15.	DEADLINE FOR SUBMISSION OF TENDERS	9
16.	MODIFICATION AND WITHDRAWAL OF TENDERS	9
17.	OPENING OF TENDERS	10
18.	CLARIFICATION OF TENDERS	10
19	PRELIMINARY EXAMINATION	10
20.	EVALUATION AND COMPARISON OF TENDERS	11
21.	CONTACTING FIJI ELECTRICITY AUTHORITY	
22.	AWARD CRITERIA	12
23.		
24.	FIJI ELECTRICITY AUTHORITY'S RIGHT TO ACCEPT OR REJECT ANY OR ALL TENDERS	12
25.	NOTIFICATION OF AWARD	12
26.	SIGNING OF CONTRACT	
27.	CORRUPT OR FRAUDULENT PRACTICES	12
SECTIO	ON C: GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT	13
1.	DEFINITIONS	13
2.	APPLICATION	. 14
3.	COUNTRY OF ORIGIN	. 14
4.	STANDARDS	. 14
5.	USE OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND INFORMATION	. 14
6.	PATENT RIGHTS	. 15
7	Packing	. 15
8.	DELIVERY AND DOCUMENTS	. 15
9.	INSURANCE	15
10.	WARRANTY	15
11.	PAYMENT	16
12.	PRICES	16
13.	ASSIGNMENT	16

14.	SUBCONTRACTS	16
15.	Termination for Default	17
16.	LIQUIDATED DAMAGES	17
17.	RESOLUTION OF DISPUTES	17
18.	LANGUAGE AND LAW	17
19.	Force Majeure	18
SECTIO	ON D: SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT	18
1.	Definitions	18
2.	APPLICATION	18
3.	PROOF OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PREVIOUS SIMILAR CONTRACTS	18
4.	DELIVERY PERIOD	18
5.	PAYMENT TERMS AND CONDITIONS	18
6.	PRICES	19
7.	CATERPILLAR SPARE PARTS NUMBER	20
SECTIO	ON E: TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION AND PRICE SCHEDULE	20
ENGI	NE SPECIFICATION	21
SCHE	DULE OF REQUIREMENTS	22
SCHE	DULE ON PERFORMANCE TO BE COMPLETED BY ALL BIDDERS	22
SCH	EDULE OF MATERIALS, QUANTITIES AND PRICE	23
SCHE	DULE A – SPARE PARTS FOR 3516 CATERPILLAR ENGINE	23
SECTIC	ON E- TENDER FORM	28

#### **SECTION A: Invitation for Tenders**

### SUPPLY OF CATERPILLAR 3516 GENERATOR OVERHAUL PARTS

Fiji Electricity Authority invites sealed tenders for supply of Spare parts whose specification are detailed in this Tender

Interested bidders may obtain Tender Document at the:

Supply Chain Office Fiji Electricity Authority Head Office 2 Marlow Street, Suva Contact: 322 4360 / 999 1587

All tenders shall submit all documents required including spares pricing as per price template.

During evaluation of tenders the Authority will invite a tenderer or tenderers for discussions, presentations and necessary clarification before awarding of the contract

The tender submissions close on the 25<sup>th</sup> February 2015

#### **SECTION B: Instruction to Tenderers**

#### Introduction

## 1. Eligible Tenderers

- 1.1 This Invitation for Tenders is open to all tenderers. The successful tenderer shall complete the supply of goods by the intended completion date specified in the tender document.
- 1.2 Tenderers shall not be under a declaration of ineligibility for corrupt and fraudulent practices.

## 2. Cost of Tendering

2.1 The Tenderer shall bear all costs associated with the preparation and submission of its tender, and Fiji Electricity Authority, will in no case be responsible or liable for those costs, regardless of the conduct or outcome of the tendering process.

#### **The Tender Document**

#### 3 Contents

- 3.1 The tender document comprises the document listed below and addenda issued in accordance with Clause 5 of the Instructions to Tenderers
  - a) Invitation for Tenders
  - b) Instructions to Tenderers
  - c) General Conditions of Contract
  - d) Special Conditions of Contract
  - e) Technical Specifications and Price Schedules
  - f) Tender Form
- 3.2 The Tenderer is expected to examine all instructions, forms, terms, and specifications in the tender document. Failure to furnish all information required by the tender document or to submit a tender not substantially responsive to the tender document in every respect will be at the tenderer's risk and may result in the rejection of its tender.

#### 4. Clarification of Tender Document

4.1 A prospective tenderer requiring any clarification of the tender document may notify:

Mr.Tuvitu Delairewa in writing: General Manager Corporate Services Fiji Electricity Authority 2 Marlow Street, Suva Fiji Phone: 679 322 4185

Email: TDelairewa@fea.com.fj

#### 5. Amendment of Tender Document

- 5.1 At any time prior to the deadline for submission of tenders, Fiji Electricity Authority, for any reason whether at its own initiative or in response to a clarification requested by a prospective tender, may modify the tender document by amendment.
- 5.2 All prospective tenderers that have received the tender document will be notified of the amendment in writing and will be binding on them.
- 5.3 In order to allow prospective tenders reasonable time to take the amendment into account in preparing their tenders, Fiji Electricity Authority at its direction, may extend the deadline for the submission of tenders.

#### **Preparation of Tenders**

- 6. Language of Tender
- 6.1 The tender prepared by the tenders, as well all correspondence and document relating to the tender exchanged by the tender and Fiji Electricity Authority, shall be written in English.
- 7. Document Comprising the Tender
- 7.1 The tender prepared by the tenderer shall comprise the following components:
  - a) A tender Form and Price Schedule completed in accordance with Clauses 8, 9 and 10 below; refer to Schedule A for Price Schedule template

#### 8. Tender Form

- 8.1 The tenderer shall complete the Tender Form and the Price Schedule furnished in the tender document, indicating the goods to be supplied, a brief description of the goods their country of origin, quantity and prices.
- 9. Tender Prices

- 9.1 The tenders shall indicate on the appropriate Price Schedules the unit prices and the total tender price of the goods it produces to supply under the contract
- 9.2 For local suppliers, prices indicated on the Price Schedule shall be Delivered and Duty Paid (DDP) to Fiji Electricity Authority Stores, Kinoya.
- 9.3 For foreign suppliers, prices indicated on the Price Schedule shall be Delivery Duty Unpaid (DDU) to Suva Port, Fiji Islands for sea freight and Nadi Airport, Fiji Islands for airfreight.
- 9.4 Bidders are requested to submit prices for both delivery modes Air freight and Sea freight.
- 9.5 Prices quoted by the tenderer shall be fixed during the tender's performance of the contract and not subject to variation on any account. A tender submitted with an adjustable price quotation will be treated as non-responsive and will be rejected, pursuant to Clause 21.

#### 10. Tender Currencies

10.1 Prices shall be quoted in Fijian Dollars or in other freely convertible currency.

## 11. Good's Eligibility and Conformity to Tender Documents

- 11.1 The tenders shall furnish, as part of its tender, documents establishing the eligibility and conformity to the tender documents of all goods, which the tenderer proposes to supply under the contract.
- 11.2 The documentary evidence of the eligibility of the goods shall consists of a statement in the Price Schedule of the country of origin of the goods offered, which shall confirmed by a certificate of origin issued at the time of shipment.
- 11.3 The documentary evidence of conformity of the goods to the tender documents may be in the form of literature, drawings and data, and shall consist of:
  - a) A detailed description of the essential technical and performance characteristics of goods;
  - b) A clause-by-clause commentary on Fiji Electricity Authority's Technical Specifications demonstrating substantial responsiveness of the goods to those specifications, or a statement of deviation and exceptions of the Technical Specifications.

### 12. Validity of Tenders

- 12.1 Tenders shall remain valid for 90 days. A tender valid for a shorter period shall be considered as non-responsiveness.
- 12.2 In exceptional circumstances, Fiji Electricity Authority may solicit the tenderer's consent to an extension of the period of validity. The request and the response thereto shall be made in writing (email). A tenderer granting the request will not be required nor permitted to modify the tender.

## 13. Format and Signing of Tender

- 13.1 The tenderer shall prepare an original and **two (2) copies** of the tender, clearly marking "ORIGINAL TENDER" and "COPY OF TENDER" as appropriate. In the event of any discrepancy between them, the original shall govern.
- 13.2 The original and copy of the tender shall be typed or written in indelible ink and shall be signed by the tenderer or a person or persons duly authorized to bind the tenderer to the contract.
- 13.3 The tender shall have no interlineations, erasures, or overwriting except as necessary to correct errors made by the tenderer, in which case such corrections shall be initialed by the person or persons signing the tender.

#### **Submission of Tenders**

## 14. Sealing and Marking of Tenders

- 14.1 The tenderer shall seal the original and copies of the tender in separate envelopes, duly marking the envelopes as "ORIGINAL" and "COPY". The envelopes shall then be sealed in an outer envelope.
- 14.2 The inner and outer envelopes shall:
  - (a) Be addressed to:
     The Secretary Tender Committee
     2 Marlow Street
     Suva
     FIJI.

Phone: 679 3224 185 Facsimile: 679 331 1882 Email: TDelairewa@fea.com.fj

- (b) Bear the following Identification, "MR 14/2015 SUPPLY OF CATERPILLAR 3516 GENERATOR OVERHAUL PARTS"
- 14.3 The inner envelopes shall also indicate the name and address of the tenderer to enable the tender to be returned unopened in case it is declared "late".
- 14.4 If the outer envelope is not sealed and marked as required by Clause 15.2, Fiji Electricity Authority will assume no responsibility for the tender's misplacement or premature opening.

#### 15. Deadline for Submission of Tenders

- 15.1 Tenders must be received by Fiji Electricity Authority on **Wednesday 25**<sup>th</sup> **February 2015, no later than 4:00pm.**
- 15.2 Fiji Electricity Authority may, at its discretion, extend this dead line for the submission of tenders by amending the tender document in accordance with clause 5, in which case all rights and obligations of Fiji Electricity Authority and tenderers previously subject in the deadline will thereafter be subject to the deadline as extended

#### 16. Modification and Withdrawal of Tenders

- 16.1 The tenderer may modify or withdraw its tender after the tender's submission, provided that written notice of the modification, including substitution or withdrawal of the tenders, is received by Fiji Electricity Authority prior to the deadline prescribed for submission of tenders.
- 16.2 The tenderer's modification or withdrawal notice shall be prepared, sealed, marked, and dispatched in accordance with the provisions of Clause 15. A withdrawal notice may also be sent by cable, but followed by a signed confirmation copy, postmarked no later than the deadline for submission of tenders.
- 16.3 No tender will be modified after the deadline for submission of tenders.
- 16.4 No tender will be withdrawn in the interval between the deadline for submission of tenders and the expiration of the period of tender validity specified by the tenderer on the Tender Form.

## **Opening and Evaluation of Tenders**

## 17. Opening of Tenders

- 17.1 Fiji Electricity Authority will open all tenders with the presence of Fiji Electricity Authority nominated Tender Committee, without presence of the bidder's representative.
- 17.2. Each member of the tender committee will initial tender pages of the tender documents and record total price tendered before submitting to the Tender Evaluation Committee for further evaluation.

#### 18. Clarification of Tenders

18.1 To assist in the examination, evaluation and comparison of tenders Fiji Electricity Authority at its discretion, may ask the tenderer for a clarification of its tender. The request for clarification and the response shall be in writing, and no change in the prices or substance of the tender shall be sought, offered, or permitted.

Any effort by the tenderer to influence Fiji Electricity Authority in its decision on tender evaluation tender comparison or contract award may result in the rejection of the tenderer's tender.

## 19 Preliminary Examination

- 19.1 Fiji Electricity Authority will examine the tenders to determine whether they are complete, whether any computational errors have been made, whether the documents have been properly signed, and whether the tenders are generally in order.
- 19.2 Arithmetical errors will be rectified on the following basis. If there is a discrepancy between the unit price and the total price that is obtained by multiplying the unit price and quantity, the unit price shall prevail, and the total price shall be corrected. If the tenderer does not accept the correction of the errors, its tender will be rejected. If there is a discrepancy between words and figures, the amount in words will prevail.
- 19.3 Fiji Electricity Authority may waive any minor informality or non-conformity or irregularity in a tender which does not constitute a material deviation, provided such waiver does not prejudice or affect the relative ranking of any tenderer.
- 19.4 Prior to the detailed evaluation, pursuant to Clause 21, Fiji Electricity Authority will determine the substantial responsiveness of each tender to the tender

document. For purposes of these paragraphs, a substantially responsive tender is one, which conforms to all the terms and conditions of the tender document without material deviation Fiji Electricity Authority's determination of a tender's responsiveness is to be based on the contents of the tender itself without recourse to extrinsic evidence

19.5 If a tender is not substantially responsive, it will be rejected by Fiji Electricity Authority and may not subsequently be made responsive by the tenderer by correction of the nonconformity

## 20. Evaluation and Comparison of Tenders

- 20.1 Fiji Electricity Authority will evaluate and compare the tenders, which have been determined to be substantially responsive, pursuant to clause 18
- 20.2 Fiji Electricity Authority's evaluation of a tender will exclude and not take into account any allowance for the price adjustment during the period of execution of the contract, if provided in the tender.
- 20.3 Fiji Electricity Authority's evaluation of a tender will take into account, in addition to the tender price and the price of incidental services, the following factors:
  - a) Compliance to Instruction to Tenderers pursuant to Clauses 1.1 and 1.2;
  - b) Compliance to the tender requirements pursuant to Clauses 11, 12 and 13;
  - c) Compliance to the technical specifications;
  - d) Compliance with Section E notes 1,2,3,4,5, 6, 7 and 8;
  - e) Tender validity of not less than 90 days;
  - f) Delivery period offered in the tender. The delivery period should not exceed 8 weeks (Two month) after the date of signing the Contract;
  - g) Documentary proof of successful delivery of similar assignment deviation in payment schedule from that specified in the Special Conditions of Contract
  - h) Documentary proof of successful delivery of similar assignment.

## 21. Contacting Fiji Electricity Authority

- 21.1 Subject to Clause 18, no tenderer shall contact Fiji Electricity Authority on any matter relating to its tender, from the time of the tender opening to the time the contract is awarded.
- 21.2 Any effort by a tenderer to influence Fiji Electricity Authority in its decisions on tender evaluation, tender comparison, or contract award may result in the rejection of the tenderer's tender.

#### **Award of Contract**

#### 22. Award Criteria

22.1 Subject to Clauses 9, 21 and 25 Fiji Electricity Authority will award the contract to the successful tenderer(s) whose tender has been determined to be substantially responsive and has been determined to be the lowest **evaluated** tender.

## 23. Fiji Electricity Authority's Right to Vary Quantity

23.1 Fiji Electricity Authority reserves the right at the time of contract award to increase or decrease the quantity of goods originally specified in the Schedule of Requirements without any change in unit price or other terms and conditions.

## 24. Fiji Electricity Authority's Right to Accept or Reject Any or All Tenders

24.1 Fiji Electricity reserves the right to accept or reject any tender, and to annul the tendering process and reject all tenders at any time prior to contract award, without thereby incurring any liability to the affected tenderer or tenderers or any obligation to inform the affected tenderer or tenderers of the grounds for its action.

#### 25. Notification of Award

25.1 Prior to the expiration of the period of tender validity, Fiji Electricity Authority will notify the successful tenderer in writing that its tender has been accepted.

## **26.** Signing of Contract

- 26.1 At the same time as Fiji Electricity Authority notifies the successful tenderer that its tender has been accepted, Fiji Electricity Authority will send the tenderer the Contract document incorporating all agreements between the parties.
- 26.2 Within five (5) working days of receipt of the Contract document, the successful tenderer shall sign and date the contract and return it to Fiji Electricity Authority

## 27. Corrupt or Fraudulent Practices

27.1 Fiji Electricity Authority requires that tenderers observe the highest standard of ethics during the Procurement process and execution of contracts. In pursuance of this policy, Fiji Electricity Authority:-

- a) defines, for the purposes of this provision, the terms set forth below as follows:
  - I. "corrupt practice" means the offering, giving, receiving or soliciting of anything of value to influence the action of a public official in the procurement process or in contract execution; and
  - II. "fraudulent practice" means a misrepresentation of facts in order to influence a procurement process or the execution of a contract to the detriment of Fiji Electricity Authority, and includes collusive practice among tenderers (prior to or after tender submission) designed to establish tender prices at artificial noncompetitive levels and to deprive Fiji Electricity Authority of the benefits of free and open competition;
- Will reject a proposal for award if it determines that the tenderer recommended for award has engaged in corrupt or fraudulent practices in competing for the contract in question
- c) Will declare a firm ineligible, either indefinitely or for a stated period of time, to be awarded any contract if it at any time determines that the firm has engaged incorrupt or fraudulent practices in competing for, or in executing, a contract.
- 27.2 Furthermore, tenderers shall be aware of the provision stated in the General Conditions of Contract.

## Section C: General Conditions of Contract

#### 1. Definitions

- 1.1 In this Contract, the following terms shall be interpreted as indicated:
  - a) "The Contract" means the agreement entered into between Fiji Electricity Authority and the Supplier, as recorded in the Contract Form signed by the parties, including all attachments and appendices thereto and all documents incorporated by reference therein.
  - b) "The Contract Price" means the price payable to the Supplier under the Contract for the full and proper performance of its contractual obligations.
  - c) "The Supplier" means the individual or firm supplying the goods under this Contract.

d) "The Goods" means all of the equipment, machinery, and/or other materials, which the Supplier is required to supply to Fiji Electricity Authority under this Contract.

## 2. Application

2.1 These General Conditions shall apply in all Contracts made by Fiji Electricity Authority for the procurement of goods.

## 3. Country of Origin

- 3.1 For purposes of this Clause, "origin" means the place where the Goods were manufactured or produced.
- 3.2 The origin of the Goods is distinct from the nationality of the Supplier.

#### 4. Standards

4.1 The Goods supplied under this Contract shall conform to the standards mentioned in the Technical Specifications.

#### 5. Use of Contract Documents and Information

- 5.1 The Supplier shall not, without Fiji Electricity's prior written consent, disclose the Contract, or any provision thereof, or any specification, plan, drawing, pattern, sample, or information furnished by or on behalf of Fiji Electricity Authority in connection therewith, to any person other than a person employed by the Supplier in the performance of the Contract.
- 5.2 The Supplier shall not, without Fiji Electricity Authority's prior written consent, make use of any document or information enumerated in Clause 5.1 above.
- 5.3 Any document, other than the Contract itself, enumerated in Clause 5.1 shall remain the property of Fiji Electricity Authority and shall be returned (all copies) to Fiji Electricity Authority on completion of the Supplier's performance obligations under the Contract if so required by Fiji Electricity Authority.

## 6. Patent Rights

6.1 The Supplier shall indemnify Fiji Electricity Authority against all third-party claims of infringement of patent, trademark, or industrial design rights arising from use of the Goods or any part thereof in Fiji.

## 7 Packing

- 7.1 The Supplier shall provide such packing of the Goods as is required to prevent their damage or deterioration during transit to their final destination, as indicated in the Contract.
- 7.2 The packing, marking, and documentation within and outside the packages shall comply strictly with such special requirements as shall be expressly provided for in the Contract.

## 8. Delivery and Documents

- 8.1 Delivery of the Goods shall be made by the Supplier in accordance with the terms specified by Fiji Electricity Authority in its Schedule of Requirements and the Special Conditions of Contract.
- 8.2 The supplier shall provide both Air Freight Charges and Sea Freight Charges

#### 9. Insurance

9.1 The Goods supplied under the Contract shall be fully insured against loss or damage incidental to manufacture or acquisition, transportation, storage, and delivery in the manner specified in the Special Conditions of Contract.

## 10. Warranty

10.1 The Supplier warrants that the Goods supplied under the Contract are new, unused, of the most recent or current models and they incorporate all recent improvements in design and materials unless provided otherwise in the Contract. The Supplier further warrants that all Goods supplied under this Contract shall have no defect, arising from design, materials, workmanship, or from any act or omission of the Supplier, that may develop under normal use of the supplied Goods in the conditions prevailing in the country.

- 10.2 This warranty shall remain valid for twelve (12) months after the Goods, or any portion thereof as the case may be, have been delivered to and accepted at the final destination indicated in the Contract.
- 10.3 Fiji Electricity Authority shall promptly notify the Supplier in writing of any claims arising under this warranty
- 10.4 Upon receipt of such notice, the Supplier shall, within a period of 30 days, and with all reasonable speed, repair or replace the defective Goods or parts thereof, without costs to Fiji Electricity Authority.
- 10.5 If the Supplier, having been notified, fails to remedy the defect(s) within the period specified in 10.4 above, within a reasonable period, Fiji Electricity Authority may proceed to take such remedial action as may be necessary, at the Supplier's risk and expense and without prejudice to any other rights which Fiji Electricity Authority may have against the Supplier under the Contract.

## 11. Payment

- 11.1 The method and conditions of payment to be made to the Supplier under this Contract shall be specified in Special Conditions of Contract.
- 11.2 Payments shall be made promptly by Fiji Electricity Authority as specified in the Contract.

#### 12. Prices

12.1 Prices charged by the Supplier for Goods delivered under the Contract shall not, with the exception of any price adjustments authorized in Special Conditions of Contract, vary from the prices quoted by the Supplier in its tender.

## 13. Assignment

13.1 The Supplier shall not assign, in whole or in part, its obligations to perform under this Contract, except with Fiji Electricity Authority's prior written consent.

#### 14. Subcontracts

14.1 The Supplier shall notify Fiji Electricity Authority in writing of all subcontracts awarded under this Contract if not already specified in the tender. Such notification, in the original tender or later, shall not relieve the Supplier from any liability or obligation under the Contract.

#### 15. Termination for Default

- 15.1 Fiji Electricity Authority may, without prejudice to any other remedy for breach of Contract, by written notice of default sent to the Supplier, terminate this Contract in whole or in part:
  - a) If the Supplier fails to deliver the Goods within the period(s) specified in the Contract, or within any extension thereof granted by Fiji Electricity Authority.
  - b) If the Supplier fails to perform any other obligation(s) under the Contract.
  - c) If the Supplier, in the judgment of Fiji Electricity Authority has engaged in corrupt or fraudulent practices in competing for or in executing the Contract.
- 15.2 In the event Fiji Electricity Authority terminates the Contract in whole or in part, it may procure, upon such terms and in such manner, as it deems appropriate, Goods similar to those undelivered, and the Supplier shall be liable to Fiji Electricity Authority for any excess costs for such Goods

## 16. Liquidated Damages

16.1 If the Supplier fails to deliver the Goods within the period(s) specified in the Contract, Fiji Electricity Authority shall, without prejudice to its other remedies under the Contract.

## 17. Resolution of Disputes

- 17.1 Fiji Electricity Authority and the Supplier shall make every effort to resolve amicably by direct informal negotiation any disagreement or dispute arising between them under or in connection with the Contract.
- 17.2 If, after thirty (30) days from the commencement of such informal negotiations both parties have been unable to resolve amicably a Contract dispute, either party may require that the dispute be referred for resolution to formal mechanisms. These mechanisms include, but are not restricted to, conciliation by a third party, adjudication in an agreed national or international forum, and/or international arbitration.

## 18. Language and Law

18.1 The language of the Contract and the law governing the Contract shall be English language and the Laws of Fiji respectively unless otherwise stated.

### 19. Force Majeure

19.1 The Supplier shall not be liable for forfeiture of termination for default if and to the extent that it's delay in performance or other failure to perform its obligations under the Contract is the result of an event of Force Majeure.

# **Section D: Special Conditions of Contract**

#### 1. Definitions

The Purchaser is Fiji Electricity Authority, **2 Marlow Street, Private Mail Bag, Suva,** and includes its legal representatives, successors or assigns.

## 2. Application

The following Special Conditions of Contract shall supplement the General Conditions of Contract. Whenever there is a conflict, the provisions herein shall prevail over those in the General Conditions of Contract.

## 3. Proof of Successful Completion of Previous Similar Contracts

Tenderers shall provide proof of successful completion within the stipulated delivery period of similar contracts undertaken in the past.

## 4. Delivery Period

The Goods shall be delivered within 8 weeks after the date of contract award. Delivery must be for a complete schedule. Partial delivery shall not be accepted.

## 5. Payment Terms and Conditions

## **Local Suppliers**

Fiji Electricity Authority's payment terms are 30 days upon receipt of certified invoices and delivery notes confirming that the invoiced material has been delivered and are in accordance with the contract. Payment shall be made through Fiji Electricity Authority's cheque or telegraphic transfer for the amount of contract. The terms shall be:-

I. Strictly Delivered and Duty Paid (DDP) to Fiji Electricity Authority Kinoya Stores, Suva.

#### **Foreign Suppliers**

Payment shall be through an LC under the following conditions:-

- I. Payment shall be effected upon presentation of a complete set of documents to the advising bank as will be stipulated in the Letter of Credit
- II. The Supplier shall be required to meet all LC bank charges incurred country; while Fiji Electricity Authority will meet those incurred in Fiji.
- III. Any extension and or amendment charges and other costs that may result in the Supplier's delays, requests, mistakes or occasioned howsoever Supplier shall be to the Supplier's account.
- IV. The number of LC extensions shall be limited to a maximum of two (2) only but not exceeding one quarter (3 months) each, at the cost of the Supplier.
- V. Should the Supplier require a confirmed LC, then all confirmation and any related charges levied by both the Supplier's and Fiji Electricity Authority's bank shall be to the Supplier's account.
- VI. The LC shall be opened only for the specific order within the validity period of the contract.
- VII. LCs shall be partial for partial deliveries or full for one delivery as contract.
- VIII. The Supplier shall be required to submit a Proforma Invoice for each schedule for use in the placement of order and opening of the LC. The Proforma Invoice shall be on total Cost and Freight (CFR) basis showing the charges separately from the Free on Board (FOB) cost. Fiji Electricity Authority will meet freight Insurance cost

#### **Advance Payment**

No advance payment is allowed.

#### 6. Prices

Prices shall be fixed during the Supplier's performance of the Contract and not subject to variation on any account.

Page **19** of **28** 

### 7. CATERPILLAR Spare Parts Number

Bidders should also take note that some part numbers have changed therefore part number as per Schedule A, may change, however bidders must ensure that all spare parts are quoted. Core charge exchange options can also be added.

## **SECTION E: Technical Specification and Price Schedule**

#### **Notes applicable to Schedules:**

- 1. The Goods to be supplied must be genuine CATERPILLAR parts.
- 2. Bidders must also include price of core charges of certain cores if requested in schedule A. Value of core charges will have to be refunded back to Fiji Electricity Authority once all necessary process has been carried out by the bidder.
- 3. At times part number had been replaced, changed or upgraded due to modification made by the manufacturer, Fiji Electricity Authority will treat the bid document incomplete if tenderer quotes "invalid part number", noting that a genuine supplier will always have the new part number. Tenderer must also give new part numbers for old part numbers that have been replaced, and a statement of surety that this new part numbers will replace old parts without any hindrance to the operation of the engine
- 4. Relevant descriptive literature of the Goods showing conformity to technical specification shall be provided with the bid.
- 5. If there is a discrepancy between words and figures, the amount in words shall prevail. If there is a discrepancy between the unit price and the total price that is obtained by multiplying the unit and quantity, the unit price shall prevail, and the total price shall be corrected.

#### 6. Delivery Period

The delivery period shall be within two (2) months after the date of signing the contract. Delivery must be for a complete schedule. Partial delivery shall not be accepted.

7. Tenders shall provide proof of successful completion (within the stipulated delivery period) of similar undertaken in the past two years.

#### 8. Shipping Mode

Bidders must give both AIR Freight and SEA freight charges as specified in Section D, clause 5.

# **Engine Specification:**

Year:	2009
	3516B G5Z
Engine Model:	Series
Engine Serial Number - G2 :	G5Z00665
Engine Serial Number - G3:	G5Z00664
Engine Serial Number - G4 :	G5Z00663
Generator Model :	SR4B-GD
Rating:	2,000 KVA
Arrangement No.:	262-8110

# **Schedule of Requirements**

Schedule	Description of materials
A	Spare Parts for CATERPILLAR 3516 Generator Engines

# Schedule on performance to be completed by all Bidders

Past performance of delivery of similar items as per Section B, clause 20.3.

	Types of Spares	Name of Company delivered to	Date of Order	Delivery Time	Fully or partial or not delivered
А	Spare parts for CATERPILLAR 3516 Generator Engines				

# SCHEDULE OF MATERIALS, QUANTITIES AND PRICE

# **Schedule A - Spare Parts for CATERPILLAR 3516 Generator Overhaul Parts**

Item	Quantity (3 Sets)	Part Description	Part Number	Unit Price	Total Price
1	3	Water pump kit	1960237		
2	54	Camshaft bearing	1011198		
3	3	Nipple fitting	3B8686		
4	12	Seal Lip Thermostat	3S9643		
5	12	Seal Breather	336031		
6	12	Hose clamp breather	5P0597		
7	3	Seal	5F3144		
8	3	Grease Nipple	3B8489		
9	6	Hose bellow	1622177		
10	12	Hose bellow	8N8741		
11	48	Piston	2995204		
12	48	Piston pin	2638955		
13	48	Oil jet	2045447		
14	48	Oil jet retainer	1933282		
15	96	Retainer	2531238		
16	48	Bridge inlet	2303153		
17	48	Bridge exh	2303152		

18	48	Injector	10R1288	
19	48	Gasket kit - cylinder head	3550769	
20	3	Gasket kit - Turbo	2163946	
21	6	Bellow hose	8N5254	
22	48	Cylinder head	3172440	
23	6	Spacer camshaft	7N3216	
24	48	Piston Rings	2146066	
25	48	Piston Rings	1445695	
26	48	Piston Rings	2236361	
27	3	Kit fuel system	2106087	
28	3	Clamp	3E7424	
29	3	Priming pump ass	1623906	
30	3	FTG press nipple	4B4550	
31	3	Seal oil pump	6V7681	
32	12	Breather clamp	4W3034	
33	3	Water line kit	2829534	
34	3	Rear cover gasket kit	2003887	
35	3	Oil pump kit	2190280	
36	3	Gasket kit oil lines	1468947	
37	3	Exhaust kit	9X8317	

38	3	Front kit	1454923	
39	3	Central /lower kit	2003883	
40	6	T-Hose	2176692	
41	48	Connecting rod bearing	1077330	
42	6	Thrust plate	7C6209	
43	12	Regulator	614960	
44	48	Kit	6V3774	
45	96	Lifter spring	7N4782	
46	3	Seal lip alt pulley	6V7196	
47	27	Main bearing	1050253	
48	48	Liner cylinder	2117826	
49	12	Turbocharger cartridge	10R2206	
50	6	Washer camsaft	7N3218	
51	3	Spring oil pump	2S2760	
52	6	Spring	6B9202	
53	6	Bearing	1275400	
54	3	Bearing	1409597	
55	6	Bearing	1259751	
56	3	Bearing	4P5438	
57	48	Camshaft follower seal	5P7530	

58	3	Shaft aux water pump	5N4384	
59	3	Seal O ring	2353546	
60	3	Lip seal	9X4694	
61	3	Seal grp	2624378	
62	3	Seal O ring	9M3786	
63	3	Gasket	5N1940	
64	3	Seal	3J1907	
65	6	Regulator aux pump	1282062	
66	6	seal regulator	8T1703	
67	6	sleeve regulator	4P1511	
68	6	front gear washer	1011368	
69	3	thrust plate rear gear	1011365	
70	3	Sleeve alt pulley	535065	
71	3	Cooler and lines	1468947	
72	3	regulator housing gkt	7N4927	
73	9	cat paint	4C6129	
74	12	Aftercooler seal	1073758	
75	48	Aftercooler seal	4S5898	
76	9	Aftercooler seal	5P8940	
77	12	Aftercooler seal	1092411	

78	12	Aftercooler seal	6V0973		
79	18	Seal cooling system	8T1919		
80	15	O ring seal	6J2680		
81	6	Water temperature sensor	1020050		
82	3	Crankcase pressure sensor	1611703		
83	3	Coolant level sensor	1022240		
84	6	Oil pressure sensor	1611705		
85	6	Fuel pressure sensor	1611705		
86	6	Speed timing sensor	2735041		
87	3	Rectifier group	1424452		
88	3	CDVR voltage regulator	3147755		
89	6	Turbo inlet temp sensor	1611703		
90	6	Turbocharger high pressure	1180400		
91	6	Turbocharger low pressure	1180400		
			TOTAL COST	OF SPARES (VEP)	
				VAT (15%)	
TOTAL COST OF SPARES (VIP)					
International Air Freight Cost (Nadi Airport)					
International Sea Freight Cost (Suva Port)					

Tenderer's name (Company):		
Signature and Rubber Stamp:	Date:	

## **NOTES**

- In case of discrepancy between unit and total cost, the unit cost shall prevail
- Documentary evidence to prove that the items offered comply with the Technical Specification must be provided.
- The bids must as per the Technical Specifications in the Tender Documents. Bids that do not conform to the Technical Specification will be disqualified
- The currency used in the tender bid prices must be indicated in the tender bid

# **Section F: Tender Form**

To:	Mr.Tuvitu Delairewa General Manager Corporate Services Fiji Electricity Authority 2 Marlow Street Private Mail Bag Suva
Sir,	Fiji Islands
1.	Having examined the Tender Document, the receipt of which is hereby duly acknowledged, we, the undersigned, offer to supply
	(Description of Goods) in conformity with the said Tender Document for the sum
	(total tender amount in words and figures) or such other sums as may be ascertained in accordance with the Schedule of Prices attached herewith and made part of this Tender.
2.	We undertake, if our Tender is accepted, to deliver the Goods in accordance with the delivery schedule specified in the Schedule of Requirements.
4	We agree to abide by this Tender for a period of 90days from the date fixed for Tender opening under Clause 19 of the Instructions to Tenderers, and it shall remain binding upon us and may be accepted at any time before the expiration of that period.
5.	Until a formal Contract is prepared and executed, this Tender, together with your written acceptance thereof and your notification of award, shall constitute a binding Contract between us.
<b>3</b> .	We understand that you are not bound to accept the lowest or any Tender you may receive.
	Dated this: day of 2015.
	[Signature] [In the capacity of]
	Duly authorized to sign Tender for and on behalf of

## **Submission of Tender**

<u>Two (2) hard copies</u> of the tender bids in sealed envelope shall be deposited in the tender box located at the Supply Chain Office at the FEA Head Office, 2 Marlow Street, Suva, Fiji.

Courier charges for delivery of Tender Document must be paid by the bidders.

This tender closes at 4:00pm, on Wednesday 25<sup>th</sup> of February, 2015.

Each tender shall be sealed in an envelope with:

The envelope bearing only the following marking:

Tender- MR 14/2015 - Supply of CAT 3516 Generator Overhaul Parts for Labasa G2, G3 & G4

The Secretary, Tender Committee Fiji Electricity Authority

**Supply Chain Office** 

Private Mail Bag, Suva

It must also indicate the name and address of the tenderer on the reverse of the envelope.

All late tenders, unmarked Envelopes and envelopes without bidder's name and address on the reverse of the envelope.

For further information or clarification please contact our Supply Chain Office on phone (+679) 3224360 or (+679) 9991587.